

PROFESSIONAL RESUME

TOMMY HJÄLMÅS
SURVEYOR - CONSULTANT



PROFILE

Tommy Hjälmas, born in 1967, has 30 years of experience within the shipping industry and 15 years dedicated to operation and management of complex vessels. He is an expert with extensive experience in the field of gas carrier ship operation, design/newbuild and ship management. Tommy also lectures at the Chalmers University of Technology with focus on the IGF Code and alternative fuels.



Tommy has been working worldwide, interacting with crews, owners, yards and principals throughout his career. As COO & Newbuild Director with responsibility for both ships in service and the newbuilding program, he has gained valuable knowledge of the logistic chain in the maritime industry. As a Technical Superintendent, he has been dealing with all types of work ranging from scheduled drydocking's to major casualties.

Tommy is the founder of Altamarine and joined the JnJ Survey team in 2018. He works exclusively for JnJ Survey in cases related to Marine Insurance with focus on H&M damage surveys.

WORK EXPERIENCE

JnJ Survey: Surveyor & Consultant	2018 -
Altamarine AB, Special Advisor	2015 -
Navigator Gas, Director of Newbuilds & Special Projects	2014 - 2017
Navigator Gas, Chief Operating Officer	2006 - 2014
Dorchester Maritime, Isle of Man, Superintendent/LPG Fleet Manager	2002 - 2006
Daros AB, Technical Development Manager	1998 - 2002
Swan Reefer AS, Technical Superintendent	1994 - 1998
Kungsbacka Energy, Chief Engineer (shore based powerplants)	1992 - 1994
Seagoing, 10 years from Cadet to Chief Engineer	1985 - 1992

EDUCATION

Chalmers University of Technology, BSc Marine Engineer
Gas Carrier basic and advanced training courses
Advanced Diploma for Superintendents
Media Response course I & II

SPECIAL COMPETENCE

LNG, LPG, and Petrochemical ship cargo handling systems
LNG/Ethane fuel gas systems and fuel quality disputes
Marine Engines and in particular 2-stroke cylinder condition investigations